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Matilda Sanders ./ J]OR 72 =

From: Lewis Stone [lewis@stoneandgerken.com)

Sent:  Thursday, January 12, 2012 10:00 AM .
To: Records Clerk PART IES

Subject: emzil address.

| received a faxed document today that requested my email address. Please find it below. 1 am counsel of record for Sumter
Electric in Docket No. 110272-EU. Regards.

Lewis W. Sione

Stone & Gerken, P.A.

4850 North Highway 19A
Mount Dora, Florida 32757
{352) 357-0330

(352) 357-2474 fax
lewis@stoneandgerken.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - The information contained in this message is confidential and may also be subject to the attorney-cliant privilege or may constitute priviieged
wark product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the agent or employee
responsible for delivery fo the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this message in error, please immediately notify us by telephene at (352)357-0330, delete this message, and retumn any hard copies of the original to us al
4850 North Highway 19A. Mount Dora, Florida 32757, Thank you.

Disclaimer under Cirguiar 230: Any statement regarding tax matters made herein, including any atlachments, are not formal tax opinions by this firm, cannot be relied upon or
used by any person to avoid tax penalties, and are not intended to be used or referred to in any marketing or promotional materials,
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